*E Y | Michael O. Sznapstajler
Chairman
VV' V Quanita May
Commissioner
Sheryl A. Cook
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Soasght L Epgi

P.O. Box 2451 + DAYTONA BEACH, FL 32115-2451 + (386) 671-8180 Tammy M. Kozinski

AGENDA

Tuesday, July 23,2019 8:00 a.m.
Conference Room 149-B

NOTICE — Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if any person decides to appeal any decision made by this
Board at this public meeting, such person will need a record of the proceedings and, for that purpose, such person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is to be based. The City does not prepare or provide such a record.

For special Help for the hearing impaired
accommodations, please is available through the
notify the City Clerk's Office Assistive Listening System.
‘ ] at least 72 hours in Receivers can be obtained
advance. (386) 671-8023 from the City Clerk's Office.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), persons with a disability needing a special
accommeodation to participate in the Board meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, 301 S. Ridgewood Ave,
Room 210, Daytona Beach, FL 32114, Ph: (386) 671-8023, Email: clerk(@codb.us not later than 72 hours prior to the
proceedings. If you are hearing or voice impaired contact the relay operator at 1-800-955-9771,

1. Call to Order
2 Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes:

a. Regular Meeting: June 25,2019

4. DDA Staff Report

Event Update

Monthly Financial Report

FY20 Budget and Millage Rate
Budget Transfers and Amendment
Farmers Market Update
Downtown Projects Update
Public Safety Update

RMmEe Ao o

5. Gold & Associates Presentation

a. Monthly Presentation

6. Public Comments

T Board Comments

8. Adjournment



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, June 25, 2019

The Regular Meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held
Tuesday, June 25, 2019, at 8:00 a.m. in Conference Room 149B, 301 S.
Ridgewood Avenue, Daytona Beach, Florida. The following people were
present;

Mr. Michael Sznapstaijler, Chair

Ms. Sheryl Cook, Vice Chair

Ms. Quanita May, Commissioner (arrived at 8:30 a.m.)
Mr. Joseph Hopkins

Ms. Tammy Kozinski

Staff Members Present

Mr. Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director
Mr. Robert Jagger, City Attorney
Off. J. T. Thomas, Daytona Beach Police Department
Ms. Becky Groom, Board Secretary
1. Call to Order
Mr. Sznapstajler called the meeting to order at 8:12 a.m.
2. Roll Call

Roll was called and members were noted present as stated above.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. Reqular Meeting — May 21, 2019

A motion was made by Ms. Kozinski, seconded by Ms. Cook, to
approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 21, 2019, as
presented. The motion carried (4-0).

4. DDA Staff Report

a. Event Update — Southern Stone, RFP, and Proposed License
Revisions




Mr. Berger presented the staff report which was included as part of the
packet. Mr. Berger stated inciuded in the packet is information related to
the reimbursement payment to Southern Stone for six events. Mr. Berger
stated the numbers provided in this month’s packet are the same as were
provided in the previous report; and Mr. Berger recommends a payment of
$24,442 be made to Southern Stone. Mr. Berger stated Lydia Frost from
Southern Stone is in attendance and is available to answer any questions
the Board may have.

Ms. Cook stated she has been very disappointed and has never seen
such neglect by an event producer. Ms. Cook stated the Board was told
the DDA costs would be covered and the events would make money and
now the Board is informed that they have continued to iose money. Ms.
Cook stated she feels the DDA was sold a “major bill of goods” and the
contract was not sound. Ms. Cook stated she hopes the DDA does not
get into a similar situation in the future.

Mr. Berger stated sponsorship dollars were not secured as was planned
and that was the major failure in the agreement.

Ms. Cook stated after each event, the DDA asked for information about
the funds from the events and it was never provided. Ms. Cook stated she
does not feel the Board was kept abreast of the financial situation.

Ms. Kozinski stated once Frank DeMarchi left Southern Stone, the events
went from good to awful.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated the DDA requested at three meetings in a row that
a representative of Southern Stone attend, but no one attended.

Lydia Frost, Vice President of Sales, Southern Stone Communications,
stated when she was employed by Southern Stone, Southern Stone
agreed to make changes to their event planning. Ms. Frost stated she
understood that the DDA was not receiving information that was required
by the contract and feels she has done an adequate job of providing that
information to Mr. Berger, but not in the timeframe as was requested by
the DDA.

Mr. Sznapstajler spoke regarding the amount owed and stated more than
9/10 of that was incurred in the last three events, which was after Frank
DeMarchi was gone and Ms Frost was the representative. Ms.
Sznapstajler stated the Eggstravaganza earned zero dollars in revenue
and the DDA is expected to pay $6,250 and the Art Attack netted $10.59
and the DDA is expected to pay $5,525. Mr. Sznapstajier stated he does
not feel the money requested has anything to do with what happened in



2018 or the beginning of 2019 but reflects what happened in March and
April of this year.

Ms. Frost stated the Eggstravaganza, which was recommended to the
DDA and the DDA agreed to hold the event, was a community event and
not meant to make money. Ms. Frost stated it is mind-boggling to her that
the event even took place because an event where families attend and
free candy is handed out will not make money.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated an event budget was produced that indicated there
would be $11,680 in sponsorships so the loss to the DDA would be offset.
Mr. Sznapstajler stated the DDA expected to pay about $3,000 for that
event but now that number is significantly more.

Ms. Kozinski stated the DDA expected to take a loss on the Art Attack and
those types of events always draw in people. Ms. Kozinski stated the
similar event held last year during the middle of a storm was better
attended.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated without looking at the numbers he does not
believe the DDA lost $4,400 on last year's Chili Tour.

Ms. Frost stated events have costs and the DDA has been provided with
all of the receipts and what is shown is the net result of the events. Ms.
Frost stated after she became a part of Southern Stone and examined the
business model, she made a determination that it was not a good
businesses decision for Southern Stone to continue with the events as
planned. Ms. Frost stated there are other costs which are not aligned with
what is presented, such as payroll. Ms. Frost stated the events were a net
loss for Southern Stone over and over again. Ms. Frost stated she
approached Mr. Berger and stated Southern Stone would be willing to
continue holding events under a different business model but would like to
break the existing contract. Ms. Frost stated what was proposed by Mr.
DeMarchi was ridiculous and will never work.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated he does not think the DDA felt it would make
money but what was a part of the agreement was an event plan that would
have the DDA breaking even. Mr. Sznapstajler stated what is unfortunate
is when Southern Stone made the decision to stop or slow down, nothing
was communicated to the DDA and the DDA went forward with two or
three more events. Mr. Sznapstajler stated the numbers are presented
and the only numbers being made whole are the event start-up costs paid
to Southern Stone.

Ms. Frost stated the events were a net to Southern Stone and Southern
Stone did not make money.



Mr. Sznapstajler stated an event budget was presented by Southern
Stone, not the DDA.

Mr. Sznapstajler asked if Mr. Jagger feels the DDA is obligated to pay the
$24,000 to Southern Stone.

Mr. Jagger stated he has reviewed the contract and talked with Mr. Berger
about performance standards. Mr. Jagger stated he does not see a basis
for claiming a breach of Southern Stone's duties. Mr. Jagger stated the
DDA is required to pay the costs which were approved in the plan and
does not see a basis for non-payment.

Ms. May asked if the DDA intends to continue a relationship with Southern
Stone in the future and asked if there is any “wiggle” room in the numbers.
Ms. May stated she hopes this situation will not hinder the Board’s
decision in the future concerning any consideration about Southern Stone.

Ms. Frost stated Southern Stone would not be willing to continue in a
manner as is outlined in the existing contract. Ms. Frost stated Southern
Stone wants to do good things for the community. Ms. Frost stated the
numbers that are presented are the actual expenses and the payment
from the DDA will cover some of the costs, not all of the costs. Ms. Frost
stated what is presented are expenses and Southern Stone expects to
have the expenses reimbursed. Ms. Frost stated Southern Stone will also
have a loss.

Mr. Jagger stated there could aiways be “wiggle” room if additional
negotiations are held.

Mr. Sznapstajler asked what Southern Stone’s loss would be.
Ms. Frost stated she would have to go back and review the numbers.

Mr. Sznapstajler asked if a public records request could be made
regarding the Profit and Loss statement for the DDA events.

Mr. Jagger stated probably not, but there are disclosure requirements in
the contract. Mr. Jagger stated if the DDA would like that information, he
could review that and Mr. Berger could submit the request for those
documents.

Ms. Frost stated all of the information regarding the events has been
included in the information provided to Mr. Berger which was a
requirement of the contract. Ms. Frost stated the information that the DDA
does not have is salaries and insurance, which are additional expenses.



Ms. Cook asked if it is stated in the contract that Southern Stone was to
secure sponsorships.

Mr. Berger stated sponsorships were listed in the event plan. Mr. Berger
stated the contract stated that there is to be a plan and Southern Stone
would carry out the plan and clearly that did not happen since
sponsorships were not secured.

Mr. Jagger stated he does not believe it is addressed in the contract.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated there was no one from Southern Stone attending
the DDA meetings. Mr. Sznapstajler stated Ms. Frost attended one
meeting and intrcduced herself. Mr. Sznapstajler stated no one from
Southern Stone came to the DDA and said the Beer and Bacon event did
not work out and the Chili Tour was not successful.

Ms. Frost stated she communicated with Mr. Berger that Southern Stone
wanted out of the contract so whether she was physically attending the
DDA meetings or not, Mr. Berger can verify that she made numerous
attempts to relinquish Southern Stone’s involvement in the contract.

Mr. Sznapstajler asked if Southern Stone did not want to do the Art Attack.

Ms. Frost stated Southern Stone did not want to do any of the events but
knew she had an aobligation contractually. Ms. Frost stated she reached
out to Mr. Berger and Al Smith in an attempt to work something out so the
DDA was not left out in the cold. Ms. Frost stated she knew Southern
Stone was obligated contractually but Southern Stone wanted out of the
contract. Ms. Frost stated she met with Al Smith of Bullseye Marketing
who said he would be interested in taking over the events; and Ms. Frost
stated Southern Stone would support the events through the end of the
contract to promote the events in order to act in good faith.

Ms. Kozinski stated Mr. Swayne Parsons indicated he would be taking
over the events after Frank DeMarchi left Southern Stone. Ms. Kozinski
stated it seems Ms. Frost was talking with Al Smith while Swain was still
employed.

Mr. Berger stated the last event with Mr. Parsons was the Art Attack. Mr.
Berger stated the Seafood Festival was the next event and he met with
Ms. Frost and suggested not holding the event. Mr. Berger stated he
talked with the DDA and advised of the issues with Southern Stone.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated he does not have a year to year comparison of
past events.



Mr. Berger stated he has not received that from Southern Stone but he
has some of that information.

Ms. May asked Ms. Frost what type of support Southern Stone would be
willing to provide for future events.

Ms. Frost stated contractually there are two events remaining and she
would be willing to put promotional announcements on the air for the
upcoming event planned for next week.

Al Smith, Bullseye Marketing, stated this issue needs to be resolved
before we go any further. Mr. Smith stated a plan was presented that was
not sustainable. Mr. Smith stated his advice would be to cut the losses
and move on. Mr. Smith stated Southern Stone is a very valuable media
partner in anything Bullseye Marketing does.

Ms. Frost stated as far as she is concerned, this is a conclusion and
Southern Stone has no intention of doing any more events based on this
model.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated the options are the amount requested can be paid
by the DDA, the DDA can vote to not pay the amount, or the DDA could
continue this item to further evaluate the expenses.

Ms. May stated she has a problem paying for lack of performance and
asked if there is any flexibility in the figures presented.

Ms. Frost stated what is presented are the expenses and there is no
flexibility.

A motion was made by Ms. Cook, seconded by Ms. Kozinski, to pay
$24.,442 in expenses to Southern Stone Communications.

Public Comments:

Sherry Brianza stated she is disappointed and would stand on the lack of
performance. Ms. Brianza stated if the sponsors were not secured, the
DDA should not pay the cost for that. Ms. Brianza stated there should be
a compromise on the losses and there should be a discussion with
Southern Stone on settling the amount owed.

Officer J. T. Thomas stated he did not like Frank DeMarchi being criticized
when he is not in attendance to defend himself. Officer Thomas stated the
first year and a half of the contract went well until Mr. DeMarchi was let go.



John Nicholson, 413 N. Grandview, Daytona Beach, Florida stated
something is being missed and he does not understand how this
happened.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated the report indicates $1,100 was paid in
commissions and asked what that expense was.

Mr. Berger stated he did not see the detail so he cannot address that item.

Ms. Frost stated that number should not be on the report since it was an
expense of her company that was paid to the event's employees. Ms.
Frost stated she believes that is the only event where that amount is
included. Ms. Frost stated she would be fine with eliminating that amount
from the total that is owed.

Ms. Cock withdrew her motion and Ms. Kozinski withdrew her second.

Ms. Cook stated for the Cookie Tour in 2017, merchants were reimbursed
for the cookies. Ms. Cook stated she did not cash the check that was
given to her for the reimbursement because she did not want to take the
money. Ms. Cook stated she was told that Southern Stone could not
determine if her check had been cashed or whose checks had been
cashed. Ms. Cook stated accounting issues have been going on for a
while.

Ms. Kozinski asked about staffing of events and noted 17 people are listed
for the Eggstravaganza; and at $75 per person, that is a large amount.
Ms. Kozinski stated the costs listed for staffing for the Boo Bash are $20
per person less.

Mr. Hopkins stated he feels there is a breach of contract. Mr. Hopkins
stated in looking at the report, it has been determined there is $1,000 that
can be deducted; but it should not have been on the report before it was
presented to the DDA. Mr. Hopkins stated the sense of urgency for
Southern Stone to get out of the contract should have been presented to
this Board as well; and the communication between Southern Stone and
Mr. Berger was not transmitted to the DDA. Mr. Hopkins stated he feels
the DDA needs to look into the issue further.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated he would like to look at the sponsorship efforts, if
the actual expenses fit the event profile, and for Southern Stone to provide
a year to year comparison on events.

Ms. May stated she would like to know why the hourly rate for event staff
persons incrementally increased from $55 to $85.



Ms. Cook asked if surveys were taken from people that attended events.

Mr. Berger stated there was an attendance requirement but he did not
receive that information.

Ms. Frost stated a persons’ zip code was asked for at the time of purchase
of a passport.

Ms. Kozinski stated there is an event planned for Saturday and asked if
Bullseye will be able to move forward with the event.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated the DDA has a very limited budget and did not
budget a $24,000 loss for this year. Mr. Sznapstajler stated it may take
years for the DDA to save enough in order to help an event producer in
the future.

Ms. May asked Ms. Frost if there is any room for negotiation on the
amount requested by Southern Stone. Ms. May stated $24,000 will wipe
out the DDA and the downtown will suffer.

Ms. Frost stated if a payment amount is proposed, she will take it into
consideration. Ms. Frost asked what would the determination be on what
number is presented by the DDA since her expense numbers will not
change. Ms. Frost asked if the DDA will be taking 30 days to just look at
the materials provided and then propose a suggested amount.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated he has only had the information provided by
Southern Stone for 4 days and would like to take a step back and review
the materials. Mr. Sznapstajler stated $17,500 was included in vendor
revenue for this and the DDA received $3,383. Mr. Sznapstajler stated a
loss was projected but not this large. Mr. Sznapstajler stated he feels the
DDA needs to evaluate the material before a decision is made.

Ms. Cook stated individual Board members can talk with Mr. Berger or Mr.
Jagger; and after staff has compiled all of the DDA members’' comments,
perhaps a special meeting could be scheduied.

Mr. Jagger stated the motion is to ask Mr. Jagger and Mr. Berger to
determine if a breach has occurred which would entail whether the event
producer has made reasonable effort to obtain ticket sales and
sponsorships. Mr. Jagger stated there is a 90 day notice to cancel the
contract and 30 day notice to stop events, in accordance with Section 3.c
of the contract.

Ms. Cook asked that Mr. Berger provide the DDA with last year's
expenses and revenue.



Mr. Berger stated he will provide the report on last year's expenses and
revenue and he will provide a chronology of how this situation evolved.

Mr. Sznapstajler asked the DDA members to provide any concerns they
may have to Mr. Berger and Mr. Jagger so the issue can be resolved at
the July meeting.

Public Comments:

John Nicholson, 413 N. Grandview, Daytona Beach, Florida stated $5,000
was spent in advertising and the event only earned $10. Mr. Nicholson
stated the $5,000 was lost money.

Mr. Sznapstajler stated the DDA did not receive information from Southern
Stone of the events as was agreed to.

Ms. May stated she has served on the DDA since Christmas, and at every
meeting, the financial information was requested and was not received.
Ms. May stated the information provided today is the most comprehensive
she has received since she has served on the DDA.

Al Smith stated the Brews & Burger walk will be held on Saturday. Mr.
Smith stated there has been a lot of interest in the event and 14
merchants are participating.

Board Action:
A motion was made by Mr. Hopkins, seconded by Ms. May, to continue
this item and to evaluate if there has been a breach of contract. The

motion carried (5-0)

b. DDA Monthly Financial Report and FY20 Budget

Mr. Berger stated he will provide a revised event agreement to the
DDA due to the changes planned for Beach Street and the City
Island area.

Mr. Berger presented the Monthly Financial Report which was
included as part of the packet. Mr. Berger stated the Farmers
Market is short in revenue.

c. Farmers WMarket Update -~ SNAP and Proposed License
Revisions




Mr. Berger stated the SNAP program is in place and thanked Mr.
Hopkins and Melanie Johns, the Market Manager, for their efforts in
getting the program organized. Mr. Berger stated a press release
has been drafted by Gold & Associates to make citizens aware of
the EBT program.

Mr. Berger stated there are now 4 musicians performing at the
Market on Saturdays.

Mr. Berger stated he would like to suggest moving the Farmers
Market to Friday events from 6:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m., similar to the
Artisan Alley program in DeLand. Mr. Berger stated he has talked
with the vendors and they are in favor of the change. Mr. Berger
stated he proposes relocating the Market to the area starting with
the section from Wall Street to Palmetto.

Mr. Sznapstajler asked if the business owners along Magnolia
would be blocked from having access to Magnolia. Mr.
Sznapstajler stated holding the Market on Friday evening may
aftract more prepared food vendors.

Mr. Berger stated if the Market opened at 6:00 p.m., barricading
would start around 4:00 p.m. Mr. Berger stated he thinks it can be
worked out and he has talked with some of the property owners
and there is openness to the change.

The Board agreed for Mr. Berger to look into the change in the
location for the Farmers Market.

Mr. Berger stated he will provide the DDA with a copy of the Market
agreement so they can review the types and numbers of vendors
that are permitted.

Ms. Cook asked where the vendors will parking during the Farmers
Market.

Mr. Berger stated the produce trucks will be moved to parking along
Palmetto.

Downtown Projects Update

Mr. Berger stated the rezoning for the Delta West project has been
approved.

Mr. Berger stated the Riverfront Park Master Plan was presented to
the City Commission on Wednesday.

10



Mr. Berger stated the plans for the Beach Street project are 90%
complete and are moving forward.

Ms. May stated she and the City Manager will be walking door to
door next week to talk with businesses about the plans for the
Beach Street construction project.

Mr. Berger stated mural projects continue to be discussed and are
moving forward.

e. Public Safety Update

Off. J. T. Thomas stated the biggest problem in the downtown area
right now is opioids. Off. Thomas stated he and Officer Steve
Cantellano will be working in the downtown area.

Gold & Associates Presentation

Keith Gold, Gold & Associates, presented the staff report which was
included as part of the packet. Mr. Gold stated distribution of the
brochures is in progress and the e-blasts continue to be distributed to
consumers and merchants. Mr. Gold stated he met with the City’s Public
Information Officer to discuss distributing information on the changes to
the downtown area and implementation of the SNAP program at the
Farmers Market. Mr. Gold stated the SNAP program materials have been
developed for a July “soft” launch. Mr. Gold stated the Riverfront Shops
Google ads will run daily through August. Mr. Gold stated the kiosk
directories have been changed to feature special events and the online
calendar is updated weekly. Mr. Gold stated press releases are
distributed daily or weekly, as needed; and social media is changed
constantly throughout the week.

Mr. Gold reviewed the tactical plan. Mr. Gold suggested reallocating
funds to cover on-line advertising and for promoting SNAP. Mr. Gold
stated he will talk with Mr. Berger and provide information to the DDA at
the next meeting. Mr. Gold suggested spending more money on
advertising for the Farmers Market, particularly if the location is changed.
Mr. Gold stated print presence will still be needed as well as an on-line
presence.

Mr. Gold stated the website has dropped two times. Mr. Gold stated he
has control of the domain but does not have access to the hosting. Mr.
Gold stated Liquid Web has indicated they will not relinquish access
without a court order. Mr. Gold stated a new website needs to be built as
soon as possible.

11



Mr. Sznapstajler stated since Mr. Berger is considering relocating the
Farmers Market, the DDA may want to allocate additional funds to help
promote that.

Ms. May stated there is an increasing Hispanic population and we need to
advertise more multi-culturally.

Mr. Hopkins stated direction needs to be provided regarding the website.

Mr. Gold stated the issue is the hosting. Mr. Gold stated if the new site is
created, the old hosting could be removed, but right now there is a
security risk. Mr. Gold suggested building a new site now and having it
ready for the DDA to look at during the next meeting. Mr. Gold stated he
did not know if the funding is available. Mr. Gold stated he would agree to

create the new website for the same amount that was agreed to pay In-
Focus before.

Ms. May left the meeting at 10:35 a.m.

Ms. Cook asked what the cost would be for creating the new website.
Mr. Gold stated In-Focus was paid $4,800 per year for 2 years.

Mr. Berger stated there is available funding in the DDA security account.

Board Action:

A motion was made by Ms. Cook, seconded by Ms. Kozinski, to allocate
up to $5,000 in order to authorize staff to move forward with development
of a website. The motion carried (4-0).

Public Comments

Charles Cherry Il stated he is the publisher of the Daytona Times and the
Florida Courier. Mr. Cherry stated the Daytona Times newspaper has
been distributed continuously for 40 years, primarily to the Midtown area.
Mr. Cherry stated he would like to add to the media mix of the DDA. Mr.
Cherry stated the Florida Courier is his state-wide product. Mr. Cherry
stated he now has a Latino music station, which is the fastest growing
demographic in Volusia County. Mr. Cherry stated he would be excited to
work with the DDA in promoting DDA programs, and especially the
Farmers Market since Midtown is a food desert.

12



John Nicholson, 413 N. Grandview, Daytona Beach, Florida spoke about
food trucks being permitted at the Farmers Market and disposal of trash
from the vendors at the Market.

7. Board Comments

There were no Board comments.

8. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Michael O. Sznapstajler, Chair Becky Groom, Board Secretary

13



AGENDA ITEM: 4a

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 19, 2019
TO: Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director

SUBJECT: Event Producer Contract Update

At the Board’s July meeting staff was asked to evaluate if there has been a breach of
the Event Producer contract with Southern Stone Communications including a
determination that reasonable efforts were made to obtain ticket sales and
sponsorships. The City Attorney will be prepared to discuss his findings.

Staff will be prepared to report on last year's expenses and revenue and a chronology
of events and communication related to the contract. Staff will also discuss a payment
settlement with the Event Producer that the Board may find to be an acceptable
compromise.



AGENDA ITEM: 4b

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM
Q—__'_—f _——— —_— ]
DATE: July 18, 2019
TO: Downtown Development Authority Members
FROM: Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director

SUBJECT: DDA Monthly Financial Report

—_—

The following is the DDA financial report with expenditures through July 17, 2019.

General Activities
Spent to Date

Line Item Appropriation As of 7/17/19 Balance
Contract Services S 1,000 S 526.25 S 473.75
Personnel S 2 5 - > -
Supplies S 2,000 S 819.30 S 1,180.70
Care and Subsistence S 500 S 189.14 S 310.86
Professional Memberships S 450 S 420.00 S 30.00
Technical Services S 3,500 S 1,042.14 § 2,457.86
Downtown Safety S 15,000 S - S 15,000.00
Professional Services S 45,000 S 37,500.00 $ 7,500.00
Downtown Marketing S 29,000 S 28,031.15 §$ 968.85
Co-op Marketing S 27,500 S 26,552.51 § 947.49
Downtown Events S 10,000 S 5,000.00 S 5,000.00
Downtown CRA Payment S 51,422 S 50,854.66 S 567.34
Unreserved Balance S 1,160 S - S 1,160.00
Total §$ 186,532 $ 150,935.15 $§ 35,596.85

Notes:
Note: Appropriations reflect revised budget approved at the DDA September 19, 2018 meeting.



Downtown Event Activities
Received to Date

Revenues Projection As of 7/17/19 Balance
Vendor Revenue S 17,500 § - S 17,500.00
Event Sponsorship S - S - S -
Exhibit Sponsorship S - S - S -
Total $ 17,500 $ - $  17,500.00
Spent to Date
Expenses Appropriation As of 7/17/19 Balance
Personnel S - S - S -
Event Music $ - S - S -
Event Advertising S 40,000 S 1,499.00 $ 38501.00
Event Supplies S 3,800 S - S 3,800.00
Exhibit Supplies S - S - S -
Total § 43,800 S 1,499.00 $ 42,301.00
Profit/Loss S (1,499.00)
Notes:

1. Appropriations reflect revised budget approved at the DDA September 19, 2018 meeting.



Farmers' Market Activities

Received to Date

Revenues Projection As of 7/17/19 Balance
Vendor Revenue S 24,500 S 16,049.00 S 8,451.00
Sponsorship S 10,000 § - S 10,000.00
Market Booth Sales S 1,200 § - S 1,200.00
Total $ 35,700 S 16,049.00 S 19,651.00
Spent to Date
Expenses Appropriation As of 7/17/19 Balance
Market Manager S 16,450 S 11,000.00 S 5,450.00
Personnel S 5000 S - S 5,000.00
Supplies S 1,500 S - S 1,500.00
Liability Insurance S 1,000 S 1,087.79 §$ (87.79)
City Fees S 1,500 S - S 1,500.00
SNAP Program S 1,750 § - S 1,750.00
Marketing S 6,000 S 1,486.39 $ 4,513.61
Market Events S 1,500 S 120.00 S 1,380.00
Booth Merchandise S 1,000 S - S 1,000.00
Total $ 35700 S 13,694.18 S  22,005.82
Profit/Loss S 2,354.82
Notes:

1. $2,000 deposited in DDA account at Suntrust Bank for SNAP vendor token exchange



AGENDA ITEM: 4c

THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

REDEVELOPMENT DIVISION
POST OFFICE BOX 2451

DAYTONA BEACH, FLORIDA 32115-2451
PHONE (386) 671-8180

Fax (386) 671-8187

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM

July 19, 2019
Downtown Development Authority Members

: Reed Berger, Redevelopment Director

SUBJECT: FY20 Budget, Transfers, and Millage Rate

Attached is a recommendation for the FY20 Budget that includes the current status of
the FY19 Budget revenues and expenses as well as the projected revenues and
expenditures at the end of this fiscal year.

Following is a summary of highlights for the next fiscal year.

1.

Budget Ad Valorem Tax revenue is projected to drop from $140,840 collected
this year to a proposed $137,927 in tax revenues for this next fiscal year.

. Revenues from sponsorship or other outside sources has been eliminated with

the exception of the Farmer's Market which is in a strong position to attract
corporate support for the SNAP program. This approach will allow DDA to
reduce expectations of revenues that have proven unreliable. Expenditures
were reduced accordingly. If sponsorships become part of a revenue opportunity
later in the year the budget can be amended.

Expenditures for branding, marketing, and events are similar to last year. The
elimination of Co-Op Marketing and the Public Safety initiative will help balance
the budget.

The Farmer’'s Market budget is similar to last year, with the exception that
funding has been shifted to reflect anticipated relocation and growth of the
Market, including the marketing of the SNAP program and possible rebranding of
the Market going forward.

Staff is requesting DDA approval of the proposed budget or as revised by the Board.

Now that we are nearing the final two months of the fiscal year staff will also provide an
update on the Millage Rate and the transfer of funds in this year’s budget that will
require a budget amendment.



DDA 2019/2020 PROPOSED BUDGET

Adopted 2018/19 Actual 2018/19 as| [2018/19 Balance as Projected 2018/19 Recommended
Budget of 7/17/1% of 7/17/19 Budget 2019/20 Budget
GENERAL DOWNTOWN PROMOTION
REVENUE
Ad Valorem Taxes 138,810 140,840.06 {2,030.06) 140,840 137,927
Downtown CRA Payment 51,422 50,854.66 567.34 50,855 55,567
interest 100 - 100.00 - 100
Merchant Co-op Program 22,500 2,050.00 20,450.00 4,000 -
Approgpriation of Fund Balance - - - - -
Total Revenue| $ 212,832 193,744.72 19,087.28 $ 195,695 $ 193,594
EXPENDBITURES
Contract Services 1,000 526.25 473.75 1,000 1,000
Personnel - - - - -
Office Supplies 2,000 819.30 1,180.7C 1,568 2,000
Care and Subsistence 500 189,14 310.86 500 500
Professional Memberships 450 420.00 30.00 420 A5G
Downtown Marketing 29,000 28,031.15 968.85 29,000 34,000
Co-op Marketing 27,500 26,552.51 947.49 27,500 -
Downtown Events 10,000 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000 5,000
Downtown Safety 15,000 - 15,000.00 - -
Professional Fees 45,000 37,500.0¢ 7.500.00 45,000 45000
Technical Services 3,500 1,042.14 2,457.86 3,500 3,000
Downtown CRA Payment 51,422 50,854.66 567.34 50,855 55,567
Unreserved Balance 1,160 - 1,160.00 - 7,077
Total Expenditures| & 186,532 150,935.15 35,596.85 $ 154,343 s 153,594
FARMERS' MARKET OPERATIONS
MARKET REVENUE
Vendor Revenue 24,500 16,045.00 8,451.00 18,000 28,000
SNAP Program Sponsors 10,000 - 10,000.00 - 6,000
Grant (EBT Equipment) - - - - -
Market Booth Sales 1,200 - 1,200.00 - 2,000
Total Revenue| 5 35,700 16,04%.00 19,651.00 5 18,000 S 36,000
MARKET EXPENDITURES
Market Manager 16,459 11,000.00 5,450.00 13,200 18,000
Personnel 5,000 - 5,000.00 - -
Manager Supplies 1,500 1,500.0¢ 1,500 1,500
SNAP Program Costs 1,750 - 1,750.60 1,750 3,000
Marketing 6,000 1,486.39 4,513.61 6,000 6,000
Market Events 1,5¢0 120.00 1,380.00 1,500 1,50
Insurance 1,000 1,087.79 (87.79) 1,088 1,500
Booth Merchandise 1,000 1,000.00 - 3,000
City Fees 1,500 - 1,500.00 1,500 1,500
Total Expenditures| % 35,700 13,694.18 22,005.82 H 26,538 5 36,000
DOWNTOWN EVENTS
EVENT REVENUE
Vendor Revenue 11,500 17,500.00 4,495
Event Sponsorships - - - -
Exhibit Sponsorships - - - -
Total Revenue| $ 17,500 - 17,500.00 H 4,495 $ -
EVENT EXPENDITURES
Personnel {Event Manager) - - -
Event Music - - - - -
Event Advertising 40,000 1,499.00 38,501.00 23,539 40,000
Event Supplies 3,800 - 3,800.00 3,770 -
Exhibit Supplies - - - - -
Total Expenditures| $ 43,800 1,495.00 42,301.00 5 27,300 $ 40,000
DDA BUDGET SUMMARY FY19 BUDGET FY19 ACTUAL FY19 BALANCE FY19 PROJECTED FY20 PROPOSED
TOTAL REVENUE ) 266,032 S 209,793.72 S 56,238.28 ] 218,190 5 219,594
TOTAL EXPENSES s 266,032 S 166,128.33 5 99,903.67 S 218,189 S 229,594

43,665

{43,665)




DAYTONA BEACH DOWNTOWN FARMERS’ MARKET

SNAP MARKETING PROGRAM AND MEETING REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates  Thursday, July 11, 2019

Introduction

Commissioner May led a SNAP planning session attended by City Staff and GOLD on July 10,
2019. Two potential phases of the program launch were explored. These include a possible “soft
launch™ on Saturday, August 31, 2019, followed by “grand opening” early this fall, which could
coincide with a possible relocation and rebranding of the market.

The following are the key marketing tools and tactics discussed at the meeting. These
announcements would focus on reaching Daytona Beach residents — especially those in the area’s
food desert and the 32114 zip code - as well as City influencers. (Not all of the communications
tactics and advertising vehicles shown are recommended. but they are included as they were
discussed at the planning session.)

Where applicable, we have provided cost estimates and time frames. The immediate next steps
would be to review the costs, determine which are reasonable to include in the current and new
fiscal year budgets, and to update and/or create the layouts. GOLD’s recommendations for which
tools and tactics would be most effective (and the total out-of-pocket cost for these) appear at the
end of this document.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this document, please contact Keith Gold
with our firm.

Thank you for your consideration!

Page | of 6

GOLD & Associates, Inc. « The Veranda » 814 A1A North » Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 + (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DOWNTOWN FARMERS’ MARKET

SNAP MARKETING PROGRAM AND MEETING REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates Thursday, July 11, 2019

Communications Materials & Advertising Media

RE-BRANDING

DESCRIPTION: If the timing and locations of the Farmers® Market changes this fall, then a
new name and logo should be considered.

COST: N/A. (Donated by GOLD.)

PURPOSE & TIMING: Nomenclature and designs to be developed the month prior to the
grand opening to leverage the new location and scope of services,

STANDARD FLYERS

DESCRIPTION: 8.5” x 117 flyers printed in full color on two sides with a gross coating on
100-Ib. text stock. (Includes free 3-day shipping.)

COSTS: 2,500 units = $306.95 (50,72 each); 5,000 units = $362.95 ($0.07 each); and 7,000
units = $583.95 ($0.08 each).

PURPOSE & TIMING: Distribute 2-3 weeks prior to the soft launch and grand opening at
healthcare and senior services organizations and churches.

DOOR HANGERS

DESCRIPTION: 4.25” x 117 hangers printed in full-color on two sides with a high gloss UV
material. (fncludes free 3-day shipping.)

COSTS: 1,000 units = $170.95 ($0.77 each); 5,000 units = $345.95 (80,14 each); and 3,000
units = $228.39 ($0.08 each).

PURPOSE & TIMING: Distribute door-to-door starting 3-4 weeks prior to the soft launch to
residents in the 32114 zip code.

Page 2 of

GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda * 814 A1A North Ponte Vedra Beach, FL. 32082 + (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DOWNTOWN FARMERS’ MARKET

SNAP MARKETING PROGRAM AND MEETING REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates » Thursday, July 11, 2019

Communications Materials & Advertising Media (Continued)

POSTERS

DESCRIPTION: 127 x 18" posters printed in full-color on one side with a gloss coating.
(Includes free 3-day shipping. )

COSTS: 100 units = $127.95 (81.28 each); 250 units = $200.95 (80.80 each); and 500 units =
$210.95 (80.42 each.

PURPOSE & TIMING: Distribute 2-3 weeks prior to the soft launch and grand opening to
government offices and local businesses.

MARKET TENT BANNERS

DESCRIPTION: 96” x 24 banners printed in fuli-color on one side on scrim vinyl.

COSTS: 3 units on 13 oz. material = $114.95 (538.32 each); and 3 units on 15 oz. material =
$153.95 (851.32 each). Grommets and rope are extra,

PURPOSE & TIMING: Displayed at the Market Manager’s tent and others starting with the
soft launch and continuing afterwards to let shoppers know where they can get their SNAP
tokens and information.

DAYTONA TIMES

DESCRIPTION: A series of small-space, tull-color weekly ads to reach 9,100 readers on the
32114 zip code, as well as 2,900 additional readers.

COSTS: 3 column x 57 ad = $550 each; 3 column x 10” ad = $1.100 each (less 15% agency
discount at the 1-3 times rate),

PURPOSE & TIMING: Run prior to the soft launch and grand opening to announce and
explain SNAP.

Page 3 of 6

GOLD & Associates, Inc, » The Veranda « 814 A1A North » Ponte Vedra Beach, FL. 32082 - (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DOWNTOWN FARMERS’ MARKET

SNAP MARKETING PROGRAM AND MEETING REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates » Thursday, July 11, 2019

Communications Materials & Advertising Media (Continued)

E-MARKETING

DESCRIPTION: GOLD to provide the City’s Public Information Office with a series of e-
blasts to be distributed to relevant constituencies, such as city employees, businesses
(especially those in the health care arena or that serve seniors), other government
agencies, and places of worship. The DDA’s customer and merchant databases would also
receive e-blasts.

COST: N/A. (GOLD and City to handle.)

PURPOSE & TIMING: Deploy prior to the soft launch and grand opening to announce and
explain SNAP.

CAMPAIGN BUTTONS

DESCRIPTION: 1.5” square or round buttons printed full-color for City Staff to wear.
(Includes free 6-day shipping.)

COST: 50 round units = $36; 100 round units = $48; 200 round units = $70: 50 square units =
$47; 100 square units = $62; and 200 square units = $91.

PURPOSE & TIMING: To direct those interested to “ASK ME ABOUT SNAP” starting the
week before each launch.

CAMPAIGN YARD SIGNS

DESCRIPTION: 12” x 18" full-color one-sided signs printed on coroplast board with 9-
gauge H-wires to hold them. (Includes free 4-day shipping.)

COST: 5 units = $56.95 ($71.39 each); 10 units = $101.95 ($10.20 eachj; and 15 units =
$151.95 (810.13 each).

PURPOSE & TIMING: Set up near the Farmers® Market to direct traffic starting with the soft
launch.

Page 4 of 6

GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda * 814 ATA North + Ponte Vedra Beach, FI, 32082 + (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DOWNTOWN FARMERS’ MARKET

SNAP MARKETING PROGRAM AND MEETING REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates « Thursday, July 11, 2019

Communications Materials & Advertising Media (Continued)

STATEMENT STUFFERS

DESCRIPTION: GOLD to create an announcement to accompany utility bills and others
distributed by the City.

COST: N/A. (City to handle.)

PURPOSE & TIMING: Deploy prior to the soft launch and grand opening to announce and
explain SNAP.

RACK CARDS

DESCRIPTION: 4” x 9” two-sided full-color cards printed on a 14 pt. cover weight stock with
a gloss coating on both sides. (Includes free 3-day shipping.)

COST: 1,000 units = $134.68 ($0.13 each); 2,000 units = $182.28 (80.09 each); and 3,000
units = $228.39.

PURPOSE & TIMING: Like the flyer, the cards would be distributed 2-3 weeks before the
soft launch to communicate the benefits of SNAP and to explain the program.

ONLINE MARKETING

DESCRIPTION: SNAP messaging to be included in the DDA’s Google Ads and social media
campaign (including posts).

COST: N/A. (Part of the DDA 's existing media buy.)

PURPOSE & TIMING: Ads and posts to begin 1-2 weeks before the soft launch and grand
opening to stimulate interest in attending.

Page 3 of 6

GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda » 814 A1A North « Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 + (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DOWNTOWN FARMERS’ MARKET

SNAP MARKETING PROGRAM AND MEETING REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates « Thursday, July 11, 2019

Communications Materials & Advertising Media {Continued)

BROADCAST INTERVIEWS

— DESCRIPTION: Commissioner May and others to be interviewed on the City’s Public Access
TV channel, and on Joy-FM.

- COST: N/A. (City to handle.)

— PURPOSE & TIMING: Make appearances the week before the soft launch and grand opening.

GRASSROOTS MARKETING

— DESCRIPTION: Door-to-door community relations by Commissioner May and staff in food
desert neighborhoods, at churches, and at places of business.

— COST: N/A. (Commissioner and City staff to handle.)

— PURPOSE & TIMING: Begin 2-3 weeks prior to the soft launch to raise awareness for SNAP,

Recommendations

In addition to the tools and tactics shown that are primarily time intensive with little or no hard
costs to come from the DDA budget, the following are recommended by GOLD to promote the
soft launch. The dollars for each would come from reallocating dollars within the DDA’s existing
2018-2019 fiscal year marketing budget.

The budget would be $1,600. The tools and tactics would be social and google Advertising
(3500), 2,500 flyers ($306.95), 100 posters ($/27.95), 3 tent banners (811495}, and an
announcement ad in the Daytona Times ($550). Marketing communications expenses for the grand
opening would come from the 2019-2020 fiscal year budget.

LPage 6 0f 6

GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda + 814 AlA North = Ponte Vedra Beach, FI. 32082 - {904} 285-3669
strikegold.com



RIVERFRONT SHOPS OF DAYTONA BEACH

FARMERS’ MARKET SNAP MATERIALS
Prepared by GOLD & Associates « Thursday, July 17, 2019

Flier Front

MARKET

DAYTONA + BEACH

FRESH FOOD
IN A SNAP!

Farmers’ Market To Accept SNAP/EBT

Daytona Beach families enrolled in the Supplemental Nutrition
Assistance Program (SNAP) will soon be able to use their benefits at
the Downtown Farmers' Market beginning August 3rd.

HOW IT WORKS LEARN MORE

Getting farm-fresh produce for your family will be as easy as 1-2-3: For more informarion on the Daytona
e ; x = Beach Downtown Farmers' Market,

1. Visit the Farmers’ Market held every Saturday from 7 am. to N RieitrontShopiot aytoriican

1 p.m. on City Island in the Jackie Robinson Ballpark parking lot.

Supplemental
®  Nutrition
Assistance
Program

- : To learn more abour SNAP, please visir

2. Head to the Farmers” Market Tent, and scan your Electronic MiFlotidd.com/AccessFlorida/EBT,
Benefic Transfer (EBT) card. You'll receive tokens that you can o call 866-762.2237.

use to buy food from participating vendors at the Market.

[

. Shop the Market to purchase SNAP eligible items. (See the
reverse side for more information.)

TS PR SRR

Starting 8/3 | 7am-1pm

— Historic Jackie Robinson Ballpark Parking Lot = [05 Easi Orange Avenue —

Page I of 6

GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda + 814 A1A North + Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 + (904) 285-5669 + strikegold.com » ©2019



RIVERFRONT SHOPS OF DAYTONA BEACH

FARMERS’ MARKET SNAP MATERIALS
Prepared by GOLD & Associates » T bursday, July 17, 2019

Flier Back

e P Aoy A T T ST e e e e T

ARMER
MARKET

DAYTONA *BEACH

b BLIGIBLE

® ° Nutrition . :
Assistance 1 | . D\
Program | 3 i ]

Most food you'll find at the Farmers' Market is SNAP approved.
Eligible items include: fruits and vegetables; breads and cereals;
meat, fish, and poultry; dairy products; and seeds and plants that
produce food. Hot items or food intended to be eaten on the
premises cannot be purchased with SNAP benefits.

Enjoy discovering the fresh,
delicious produce available
at the Farmers’ Market!

Page 2 of 6
GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda » 814 A1A North « Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 » (904) 285-5669 + strikegold.com « ©2019



RIVERFRONT SHOPS OF DAYTONA BEACH

FARMERS’ MARKET SNAP MATERIALS
Prepared by GOLD & Associates » Thursday, July 17,2019

Poster

B

FRESH FOOD

"*SNADz

e e e ey

B2y

Supplemeantal
® * Nutrition

Assistance

Program

FARMERS’ MARKET To ACCEPT
SNAP/EBT STARTING AUGUST 3*°

— To Learn More, Visit RiverfrontShopsofDaytona.com —
by

DOWNTON
FARMERS
MARKET

DAYTONA * BEACH

CITY # ISLAND EVERrY SATURDAY | Starting 8/3 | 7am-Ipm

— Historic Jackic Robinson Ballpark Parking Lot » 105 East Orange Avenue —

Poster Size: 12" x 18”

Page 3 of 6

GOLD & Associates, Inc. « The Veranda « 814 AIA North » Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 + (904) 285-56G9 « strikegold.com * ©2019



O10ZO) + WO PIOBILIS + 699C-C8T (FOG) + ZROTS LI “UIPIE LIPIA O + YLON VIV FI » EPULISA SUL » U] ‘SINTIDOSSY ¥ (IO

.2 X .8 .82IS Jauueg

| TWAH SLNVLIS 167 S e

- <ZO._.\W<4

weiboig
aouelsissy
UoNIIINN @
lejuswe|ddng

SolIag JSEjg-3

610Z LI Gqnf wpsing], « sopp0ssy 5 q10D 4q pauvdoug
STVIHILVN dVNS LINUVIN SHINUVYAH
HOV3IE VNO.LAVA 40 SdOHS LANOHAHIAIY




RIVERFRONT SHOPS OF DAYTONA BEACH

FARMERS’ MARKET SNAP MATERIALS
Prepared by GOLD & Associates » Thursday, July 17,2019

E-Blast Series

—==SHO P E OF —au
DAYTONA BEACH

L] -
DISTINCTIVELY DOWNTOWN®

FRESH FOOD
IN A SNAP!

FARMERS’” MARKET TO ACCEPT
SNAP/EBT STARTING AUGUST 3%

Getting farm-fresh produce for your family will be as easy as 1-2.3:

Supplemental
Nutrition
Assistance
Program

. Visit the Farmers’ Market held every Saturday from 7 am. to 1 p.m. on City Island in the

Jackie Robinson Ballpark parking lot.

2. Head to the Farmers’ Market Tent, and scan your Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT} card.

You'll receive tokens that you can use to buy food from participating vendors at the Market.

3. Shop the Market to purchase SNAP eligible items. (See the reverse side for more information.)

ISOWNTON- b
FARMERS
MARKET

DAYTONA * BEACH

CITY « ISLAND EVERY SATURDAY | Startinig 813 | 7am-1pm

— Historic Jackie Robinson Ballpark Parking Lot = 105 East Orange Avenue —

Page 5 of 6
GOLD & Associates, Inc. * The Veranda » 814 A1A North » Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 » (904) 285-5669 » strikegold.com « ©2019



RIVERFRONT SHOPS OF DAYTONA BEACH

FARMERS’ MARKET SNAP MATERIALS
Prepared by GOLD & Associates » T, hursday, July 17, 2019

Newspaper Ad

FARMERS MARKET To ACCEPT SNAP/EBT
STARTING AUGUST 3*°

— To Learn More, Visit RiverfrontShopsofDaytona.com —

DOWNTN
FARMERS
MARKET

Mm;n_u_c_n

LAND EVERY SATURDM ! Starting 8/3 I Tam-1pm

Historie Jackie Robinson Balipark Parking Lot < 105 East Orange Ave

Ad Size: 3col x 57

Page 6 of 6

GOLD & Associates, Inc. * The Veranda » 814 AlA North * Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 « (904) 285-5669 » strikegold.com « ©2019



(dvsy paundas 90 03 150y M3N) "UOIIINIISUOS Japun 315 MaN “Jepuared Julpnpur ‘Ajsnonunuos aziwndo pue vieju Y

{"o3pin wooy-ur Bunips Japisuol) 1sndny y8nouy) suns wooy-u “(udy Ul papua |eidiswwod

('uon3asp Juaa Buiniemy) -Bunasw yag auns 1e Jesh [EISH MU 343 104 |2D119R] PR 1509 PAIUSSald "AjyIuow vag pue Al 3Y) Jo4 palepdn

{"Bunaaw |udy 1e passnasig) ‘034 pue "Uer Ul yQQq 01 pajuasaud pue padojsnap ue|d [enuuy

‘1s0d 01 0S[E S12z)UBRI0 JUang ('paalanal se Apjaam peisod sluase MaN) sluana uo pasnsoy Jugnsod Buiosug

(Alyauow paassid pue pasedaid sanAjeuy) 'sapuey safeuewy BN sIaW.eS “Bunsod Supdug

{"Ansam pajepdn udredwen) - spe IYEN  SIaudie] pue sdoys JUOILBAIY |EIUSS Yum Buoje ‘siusaa ua pasnyoy Suisiuaape Suiodug
{'|eacudde

w2113 Sumemy) “spe Juud pue " suaysod ‘s1adjy Joy SInoAe| pue ssez|as ssaud PRieaJs; "sajewnse 1500 Ylim ueid juawasuncuue pasedaid
AR/ UGy Ul wa 03 pajuasald SEUIPUL S Judy U1 palanpuos 15e7) "Apanenb shanins ;inguasip pue ‘wesSoud 1
{"Arerugag/Arenuer bl wgq o1 psjussaid s3uiput 4 Jegwadag v paanpuca 35€7) Ajjenuue shaains Anguasip pue ‘weldoid ‘a3upn
("Ap23m g pue "Aunoy ‘A 3U1 wouy asoy MIlADY) "Anfluow saseaja. SINGUISID 7§ ILIM,

'SISeq Apjam/Ajlep e uo ejpaw |€1305 pue alsqam 01 apew sayepdn

(Mirepn 1a8ing 3 smaig yum paiepdn 1se) 1ead sad sawn g-g palepdn

("Altpuow sandjeue Juasaud faiedaud) Buisiuanpe Aejdsip pue yareas BuioSupy

("lencicde us 2 Buyemy) 'dYN'S M3U 30UnOUUE 0} 5|RUFIBW P3RAI ‘uonngLls)p

34N130.q pue ‘saseatas ssaad ‘sajepdn Jepua|e ‘s1se|ga J2wnsuod snid ‘spe 318000 pue qoeqadey m:_omco..u_.__._n_ {EUCSEIS Sapn|ou;
AIEM ISRING B SMDIE PRINIESy 158(G 1B "SIUBAS |eivads Bunnieay siseq Sujoduo ue uo 3INGUISIY

("|eacadde uar> Builemy) "gyNs 3IME3; 0] 158|q IXaN A[YIUOW s35e|ga INGHISIP g 2IUAA

(wARld oM "ann,, s10Woud o

‘JI0H
'PRPUSLIWOIE JON ("yaleasal 1sa3e) Ul sweaFoud do-03 123135 Jou pIp syueyaiaw) 1des Yanouy) suns yoog
{"d¥NS 20 s3] euclAeq HuIpn|ou; ‘Aeak [e351, Mmay 46 pasodoud Ang siaded AluNwwe) ‘peysiuy udiedwes

("|eacadde juar)y duntemy ‘0z0zZ-6107 A4 40§ Wasuy Jueydiaw paudisag) T/9 palels uonnquIsIq

- sdayg ooy

$310pdy) JU2IU03 1§ BUNSIT A11S UCIIBATY — TLISEIM

23 Wooy-ul '3[Go3 ~ NOISIATIIL

AlgILon - NY1d TW2ILIVL

[ONYUY — NY1d SNILINYYIN J1D3LTH1S

$doys JUOL{1an1y - ONILSOd YIGIW YOS

FRUOW  513ULD S — DNILSOd YITIW TYIDOS

0092204 — ONISILYIAQY YIQIW TVIDOS

SIDLBIDI JUAWSIUNOULY — JYNS

WOYZIAN ~ HIYYISIY

{" 194D Saatiiin 5 39 sdoys 1oLfianty) dawnsuoy — HOHY3IsSIy
SIU3NT 3§ $3553UisNG ~ §ISYITIY $SIYd

A06qa304 1§ 3YSGIM - SALVAN HYANTIVD INIING
sBuirss7 3 sdopy —~ $MOLIINA NSOIN

ubjoduwing Buiobup - $av 19009

ubipduwoy Buobug — NOILOWOHd LINYYA ,SHIWYY 4
(s210pdn vaq/Bunason) uoysap — s15918-3
(s1sadseig/sisang sdoys Jueifizaly) JIUNSUDD - $15v19-3
{s122dsc.iq radojan 3GAMBYLIIA) SSauIsng — § 1SY1g-3

213 3008 Weoy-ul — SNISILYIAAY 40-03

213 'S3WiL DUOIADG UINIBSGO — SHIJYASMIN ALINAWWNGD
N3 Bufipoy '5ia1uad SONSIA — STYNHIONE

qor

Woypodyus » 6955-587 (bO6)
ZBOTE 14 'UIRDE BIPAA U0 YNON YTV DI « BpueIan aylL

q109



DAYTONA BEACH DDA

JUNE 2019 ONLINE ANALYTICS REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates Wednesday, July 17, 2019

The Riverfront Shops online campaign has continued to generate significant engagement. Below
are the key results for consideration by the DDA Board. Importantly, the site was temporarily
down in June while the City confirmed domain ownership. Overall, site traffic was similar
to May.

Overall Traffic

WEBSITE VISITATION TRENDLINE

Visitation Across the Month

@ Sessions Pageviews

400 600
A( P —— oA A\'/ ‘/ 400

200
200

= i)
Jun 2 Jun 4 Jun 6 Jun 8 Jun 10 Jun 12 Jun 14 Jun 16 Jun 18 Jun 20 Jun 22 Jun 24 Jun 28 Jun 28 Jun 30

Overall, May had 5,864 sessions and 8,641 pageviews. Visitation increased
significantly once the website was restored.

TOP PAGES

Most Viewed Pages

Page Pageviews
/ & 3,915
/farmers-market/ @ 1,839
/dining/ @ 542
/shopping/ @ 519
/attractions/ it 21
/events/ @ 171
/brochures/ el 154
/photo-gallery/ @ 121
/farmers-market-merchants/ @ 96
/downtown-daytona-beach/ & 92

The Home and Farmers’ Market pages were again the most visited overall, with those Sfor dining,
shopping, and attractions totalling 1,272, (/= Home Page.)

Page | of 5

GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda » 814 A1A North » Ponte Vedra Beach, FL. 32082 « (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DDA

JUNE 2019 ONLINE ANALYTICS REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates Wednesday, July 17, 2019

Overall Traffic (Continued)

TRAFFIC TYPE

Sessions by Device Category

B mobile M tablet W desktop

¢

5,864

Sessions

Mobile visitation continued to ouipace desktop and tablet traffic by a wide margin. (The new
website better leverages this trend.)

KEY TRAFFIC SOURCES

Top Traffic Sources
Source / Medium Sessions
google / cpc 3,700
google / organic 657
facebook_ads / cpc 652
(direct) / (none) 372
:Irz{tonabeach.com / refe 255
codb.us / referral 44
:Tn.facebook.com / referra 34
bing / organic 29
yahoo / organic 20
google.com / referral 18

Google and Facebook advertising were the largest traffic sources. (Little or no traffic comes
from traditional advertising partner sites and increasingly less from the City or CVB.)

Page 2 of 5

GOLD & Associates, Inc. * The Veranda « 814 A1A North « Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 « (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DDA

JUNE 2019 ONLINE ANALYTICS REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates » Wednesday, July 17, 2019

Overall Traffic (Continued)

DEMOGRAPHICS AND GENDER

Users by Age (Where Available)

Users

Users by Gender (Where Available)

Gender

Users

were predominantly more senior

Site visitors represented every adult age group, and they
audience.)

women. (Special events attract visitation from a younger

Page 3 of 5

GOLD & Associates, Inc. * The Veranda » 814 A1A North * Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 » (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DDA

JUNE 2019 ONLINE ANALYTICS REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates « W, ednesday, July 17, 2019

Online Advertising

GOOGLE ADVERTISING

%:ks_: Impressions ¥ CTR Avg. pos

3.91K 364K 1.07% 1.0

3K

280

13.5K

] 0
Jun 30, 2019

Jun 1,2019

———

The Google Ads campaign generated 3,907 clicks in June — up 13% from May, with a substantial
increase when the website was restored. Popular keywords included “Daytona Happenings,”
“Shops in Daytona Beach,” and “Daytona Beach Events,” although the majority of traffic came
Srom display advertising.

FACEBOOK ADVERTISING

1,135 Link Clicks  $0.49 CPC (Cost per Link Click)

80

20
Jun 1 Jun 4 Jun 7 Jun 10 Jun 13 Jun 16 Jun 19 Jun 22 Jun 25 Jun 28 Jul 1

$1

6§ e i e oo e, Y S

$0

The Facebook advertising in June generated a total of 1,135 link clicks— up 10% over May — of
which 313 were for the Farmers’ Market Overall, a majority of people who clicked the ads were
women 45+. Advertising for the Brews & Burger Walk generated 337 responses, and the
Riverfront Shops listing for the event produced approximately 3,300 responses overall.

The Riverfront Shops Facebook page had 10,805 “likes” as of June 30, and the Farmers’
Market page had 2,037 “likes” (a modest increase for both).

Page 4 of 5

GOLD & Associates, Inc. « The Veranda » 814 A 1A North » Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 « (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



DAYTONA BEACH DDA

JUNE 2019 ONLINE ANALYTICS REPORT
Prepared by GOLD & Associates « Wednesday, July 17, 2019

E-Marketing
Compare Your Sent Messages View All
UNIQUE OPENS UNIQUE CLICKS CLICK-TO-OPEN RATE
700
500 i
400 3
300
200
100
0 O . e e RN N E cd
6/20 6/20 5/9 4/16 4/10 410 3/28 3/26  2/6  1/10
Riverfront Shops Eblast — June 2019 e
Sent on Jun 20, 2019 12:00 PM EDT to 2,231 contacts
611 19 3%
27% UNIQUE OPENS 1% UNIQUE CLICKS ~ CLICK-TO-OPEN
RATE
Latest Opens By Platform Learn More

SMARTPHONE 46%
Lot asm nen s ]
46% TABLET 24%
SMARTPHONE —
COMPUTER 30%
RS

The last consumer blast received 611 unique opens (out of 2,228 contacts), and the last
merchant message received 40 unique opens (out of 122 contacts). Opens from mobile devices
(smartphones and tablets) continue to outnumber those from computer users by a wide
margin.

Thank you for your consideration!

Page 5 of 3

GOLD & Associates, Inc. » The Veranda » 814 ALA North » Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 « (904) 285-5669
strikegold.com



BLOZ @ - WOXPODIMIS « 693G-GEZ (POR) » ZAOZE 14 'UIEE BIPAA DIUDY + UNON VLY PLE « BPUBISA, DUL - ‘IU] ‘SHED0SSY alnn

TR T [ond
- = YOI E | SHABM b “0Z/L — 538) Juana pue Buisiiaapy agl
5 301g Joiid
- - = HOOAL E | SHem ¢ '6Z/9 = SR JUBNG PUR BUISIAADY | MIVM ¥3OUNE ¥ SMINE
= Toa o @3T130NVl 340
- - = Aoop £ [saeen ¢ [paneaueg] *|i/s - 509 uens pue 6usAAPY | -MOOD 0004VIS NYIHLNOS
j0zV bs 100g 101
- - - NOOM £ [S0om v ‘ELIp ~ 53] uaAd pue Buisiuanpy YZNVOVAYNLISDDI
(EE i T i
- = - Hoom £ |sioom ¢ ‘EZIE ~ S00] 1U0AD PR BUISILIBADY HNOL INIM B HOVLLY LAV
0E0°LS 10l d 1011
= & = NI € |SHeam & ‘EZ1Z — 5A9] 1UAAG puB BUISILIBADY ¥NOLNODVE ? Y338
16575 rr A s
- _ B %93 € |sHeam ¢ ‘ZLIL = 599] 1UBAB puB BUISILBADY HNOL 1IHI|
GOR +S 10U 101
= = - NOEA £ | SHREM b “1/Z1 = s88} juana pue Buisiusapy| HIVM 3NIM AVAITOH
[600ars o0 ond
2 = = R e (Buisniaape 900’5 "azud 000'SS) piLL - £/LL = Buisiiaspe pue a2y IVAILSTS LUV XVIITVH,
VIN
- - ~ VIN vIN 22101 - woddns Bulesiew vog 3SINMD Wv3g
00758
= = “LZI0)L — S99) judnd pue BuisIeARY HSVE 008
ZS0EES T B SLN3AZ NMOLNMOA '3
Qs1
= = “lag1) spe 9jboos snid ‘(ouoq oid Q1OD) ousgem ,*Keld “HIOM DA, VIO3W 3NITNO
RTETR e e e : 5 yﬂﬂﬂmﬂ 2
1S
¢ = "SJOJISIA YIBDI 0] SPUURYD A | WOOJ-U| ALT13LOH
55T - BuseApE
- £ auiuo snid (23 OyPp$) SUSHPS LINOS B YION dnoig JaniasqQ sauyy SMIN ALINNWIWOD
G/6'15 P
{'646'L4 - BL0Z W ¥OQ Ag pied Junowe 1aN) ‘pe 1uud wesboid|  VIOIW WYHDONd SYONLYOL
IGEEH =
& (d0-00 Jae jou L0K'9% "SS0.6 L0B'9LE) “SIPIOU 220 ) Q. oog )0 WOOX¥-NI
002'5% BRI L
HODGBOR 4 8B YINS 'SBYS BIPAW 21908 uo Buisiueape pajabie) aeoas YIO3IW TVID0S
00255 E R o NN e
“z SHOMN 7 juaLuepsiua pue “Buup ‘Buddoys Jo} spe pajabae) Jusuooosh sboos WIQ3W 3INITNO
00F 8
; = “(064'28) uonanpoad g0 SNd ‘eIpow uonels yoeay wnjoods VIG3IW NOISIAZI3L
e ONVHE NMOINMOGD |
21098 w 1011 “anp 1sed £62'2$ snid ('owsars) uonnguisip
SH99M £ | pue (£ge”1§) Bunuud ainyooug yoei '(*B0/0 LS - SBunuid §) siaysod ysony SIVINILVI QILNINd
THE] > N (owos te§
05258 - 00v§) Bunsou qom pue (0545) swewop *(066§) dwiyopeyy o) S0 $334 TVOINHIIL
—
ZZeLs : o - 3 SaMddns
] 318
[7/N - (udy “"qa 4 “uer “AON “190 U PBISNPUOD Yo IRaSaN)
= SHOBA T “s1aadsoud $SAUISNY puE 'SIewo]sND slueysIaw Buowe sAaaing HOMVISIY ATH3 LYVYND|
= ] ‘Dupay W juaiudojsAsp
SR Haap | PUEIT UMDIUMD(] 10 UoNNguisip pue Buum aseaal ssaud Ayiuopy SNOLLYI3Y J178Nd
[ViN a = - YIN ¥iN
‘saysgam jusiudoipaap pue Buipuesq Jo; O3S pue selepdn aps Ayeapy $3.1vadn 3LISa3mM|
7N = = = wiN viN
“s18Uj0 pue ‘weabeisu) ‘yoogase 4 uo Buysod senbay 9NILSOd VIOIW TVID0S
Vi _ = = vIN wIN
“Yn4easal uo paseq sajepdn ueid [eonow) Auopenb Bupnioul|  NYId ONILIANMYIN JID3LVNIS
T i W Toig Toiig Tuawdo@ABp| ELIERETT
OO L |SHEOM T umojumoQ Snjd) SISEIG-9 JO UCIINGUISIP PUE UCNONPEId AUUOL=3DIM | 3SVBVLIVA/AAILIVHILNI
000518 “SUGNEDIUNWLLOD JUsD
IN VIN
PUe "Hd ‘Guiueid aBsiess ‘sajepdn [eusiew pajuid pue ‘suyo 'suluo| S3DIAYIS ONILINYYIN AINIOV
SIVLOL #lez|sif6 |z [oz[e|zL| s [62 uu_n ] nJ 3 :_ v nnﬁf :_.. z |1z c;__. [ .‘J:_S_n £ 2_?_“ nn_:_n;n L [ 38070 [35072 NOILLJI¥DS3a RCET]
LYW |30VdS
1438 onv Anr avW 833 NVT 330 AON 120

6L0¢ ‘2L sunr psiepdn
LHVHOMO T4 ONILINYVIN 6102 - 8L0Z

ALIMOHLNY INJWH0TIAIA NMOLNMOA HOVIE YNO LAYA

000'8Z1L$ = 139aNn8



GLOZ @ - WO PODIMUIS - BR9G-SAZ (FOB) + ZROZE 14 'YIEDR BIPDA D2IUDG « UION YLV ¥LR « BPUBIDA AU « DU| 'SOIED0SSY ¥ 0109

[96ezzr § | eeers 88675 | 986F5 . , IvioL
o o0 ONISILY3AGY
- . - SY39M £ “ubiedwed Buisienpe Juud pue [YBp 19119590 u pepnioul]  ¥IAMISHO LIXNYW SHIWYYA|
viN T o = = 101
SADOMN & 241142019 SUOUS JUOIIDAY W POPNIJW OB , S0 eS| SAUYD MIVH JuNHIONE
N 201
- - - SYBIM ¢ (Ang supAD jo Leg) “SUOIEIS DUOIG WAYINoS CIOVY LINHVI SUIWHVS
009'LS > Jolg
SHBBM € “(bunaysewas Bupnjoul) spe patabie) 1aIu02/0a6 9jBoon VIG3IW INITNO
008715 iy
SHIOM T 'S8)iS BIpOW [B1505 UD Spe palabie) abemwan VIQIW TYID0S
(000'LS , 01 {waq Aq ped unowe
O E JON) "UON39S SHOUS JUDJLIAY DU] L PAPMIAU] "SI0 [B20f 1B a ¥oos DD WOOU-NI
o P ; P i hepur e e A R o lavuvi.su3awuvdd
135 Eg ~o3a

6L0Z ‘2L 8uny pajepdn)
THVHOMO 14 ONILINUVYA 6102 - 8102
ALIMOHLNY LNIWJOTIAIA NMOLNMOA HOVIE YNOLAVA




SLLLTTS asal SLLLTTS SIv.1OL
‘(2304 242 saybiybiy osip 1oyl BunayIo W
umojumoq Buipnyaui Jou) Buisiuanpo aullffo pup p120s ‘auijuo Jof 3503 DIP3

oov'8s agl 00t’8S SNILINYVIN LINYVYIN ,SHIWNUY S
“suonpjal Apunwiwod/gnd pup ‘siauupg ‘siall{

000'TS asal 000°TS INVYO0Ud dVYNS
*saaf uonnquasip pup (213 'SaiNY204q ¥apJ 'S413350d X§SOI1Y) SIDLAIDW PAULL

v/N Y/N /N S3NddNsS
oot e agl 00165 SILLIAILDY 13XUYIN SHIWNYYH D
(126png pajodidnuy) “Bunaxiow pup ‘sazud ‘saaf uana buipnjau|

0059Z% asal 005928 ONISILYIAQY LN3IAT
asgi agl agl S3ALLIALLY INJA3 NMOLINMOQ '8
‘Buisiuanpo aunffo pup 1p120s ‘3uluo Jof s1500 DIPA N

V/N V/N V/N DNILINYVIN dO-0D

"BuIsIIanpo aullffo pup p120s ‘auuo of 3503 DIPa
SLE'TES agal SLE'TES ONILINIVIN NMOLNMOA

‘uonanpo.d pup ‘ubisap

‘BunumAdod pajpjai pup suonojai aygnd ‘pipaw |oidos ‘Buisiuanpo aullffo/auluo

‘Bunayiow ipwa ‘suonpinobau pipaw ‘buuupyd 21621p11s J0f saaf Aouabp Buna3iomn

000stS agl 000'st$ S3IDINY3S TYNOISSII0Ud
‘Aydoibojoyd pup ubisap a31sgam

mau snyd ‘Bunsoy 3)sqam pup ‘wonpIIsIBal UIDWOpP 'S3oNIS ISDGRIDP J0f S394

008'SS adgl 008'SS SIDINY3IS TVOINHIIL

‘saaf uonnguysip pup (213 ‘saJNy204q ¥IpJ ‘si3150d ¥SOIY) S|DLBIDW PAULY

00.8S agl 00£°8S S31NddNsS

SI8'T6S asit SI8'T6S SAILIALLDY DNILINUVIN TVYHINID 'V
(6T/5T/0T 40 V)

duejeg ?jeq 03 juads uonelidosddy way| aun

wo p|od LIS ¢ 6995-$8Z (F06)
780Z¢€ 14 ‘Yoeag eipap 3juod ‘YUON VTV 18 » Bpueian ayl

aioo




BLOZE «

we - 5996647 (o1

ZR0ZE 14 ORI LPAS, MUOG « UWON LY FLE - ZPURISA SUL -

o585y B 0100

_ pojerdwen ,nﬁ._ ST |_ ﬁ uny/paINgUIsig sieHale _ :e:u__neu_
SL9LZL § | osoes 05628 05085 05618 05188 STE0FS 057’88 0510FS CETS 0560FS 056818 052818 IViOL
007 1S Joug 1011 “Buneyep [PIAuag Ui
i = = 2 - - - = = = = BE B ooz [swom s | poprou spw sauioi(ssededsmau 0 10 $83MIODYS) “SPE AYNS
000 TS Joud Toud
0sz$ oses 0828 0523 0528 05zs : 0sES Aoa | | Seem Z oxIew) Bupniau) spe pejabie)-0a6 Bipow 1205 1205
007 75 T : ol 1oud
e I = B EE s Ao L | S¥oom Z “(Bunapeusas Bupnjou) spe Aeidsip pue yoieas pajebie)-oab sioon
™ - Joud Joud
- = - - = - - - = = HOBM £ | SHBBM Buisiuaape auyo pue 'e100S ‘BUU0 10) SIS0 EIPRN ONILIHYYIW LINHYIN SHIWNEY S
— |oug Joud
- - - e =] = = = = & - 000'lS oo s |swoom b suonuas AUnwILoa/gnd puE *sieuueq 'S1ag4 WYNOONd dYNS
[N - - - R - N
= = = = B - - £ {*Bune ey [218UBS) Ul PAPN|3UY) *S88] LOANGUISIP PUE S[ELBIEW PejuLd $311ddNs
00765 ki & & A A A 13XYVIN SHIWNVL D
(REREs % : . doid 1o1d A PUOHIPPR 10} 0OG'LS SN BuisiuaApe § az1d 18 4 |y xP)
008'LS 005'1S 005'LS 00518 oo |sweomn U ISUONPR J91 C0GILS B oau1sed
s i ; : 2 > 104 155pN 000"0L$ paledionuy) ‘Bunoyiew pue ‘sazud ONLLINHUYIN LNIAT
LORSES aal aaL 8L oaL SLN3AZ NMOLNMOQ 'S
¥ - viN VN
- - - fursilIBApe BUI0 PUB ‘|BID0S 'SUUG ) 51509 BIpEY ONILINYYIN dO-0D
5L2°65 101 o (judy 1 66 L§) pe weabosd sefinuo )
=i = = SYBBM Z | SHPBM £ Sopnioul oSy '(400MI000%) s1adrdsmau Auuniuwos w spe polubil4 aulo
062" LLS 10l 10U
008% - 006$ WBEAN L | SHBIM T ney. 1 Buipn|s bae)-0ab eipsL [e100g |e|20g
218 AT b 101c| 01|
0ss 10088, 0068 W | |swaomz | (Bunowsewn Bupnjou) spe Aerdsip pus yaieos pojoBam-0aB Bons) aujlug
| - - = - ViN VIN
0] 51500 BIDBKY ONLLINYYN NMOINMOQ
000575 mhdos parmes
05£'85 0SL'ES 05L'ES 05L°€3 05L'e$ 0SL'ES 0SL'ES 054'¢8 0SL'ES 05L'ES 0SL'ES 0SLES  |WiN vIN
S3DIAYIS TYNOISSI08d
008’55
- - - = = = - g - % = oog'ss  |wIN wN “8LOZ Ad U paonpoid
‘(ogL$) Bunsoy qom pue '(goL§) suewop ‘(0g65) duryope Jo) sead S3DIAY3S T¥IINHOIL
00L'RS T z “SIEIUS) UOIEDEA pUE
009% 005% 0098 0055 009% 00s$ 008s 00S$: 005§ 009°Z8 YN YN 12 (' owipogs) uennquisip pue (poL'zs) Buiuud .
e - sbunuud g) ssa1s0d ySOy "Saa) uonn $317ddNS
iy 'S3JIANIS ONILINY YN TVHINID
SIVLOL Rzlizfvi| s [sefvzfarfor] e h«_ aw_a; alez|zz[si| 8|1 [sz]et :_ ¥ nJe«_n— afoclezfor] e[z [vz]ues a—_ 3 _ﬂjﬂ afocfez|as| 6|z [szfaefLi]w «_ O EEEEIEESE] NOILdIY2S3Q YIg3W
LYW |30VdS
1438 SNy KInr IS v LT EET] NVl 530 AON 120

SISYHdW3 3INITNO

6L0Z ‘61 2uny paledald

1HVHIMOTd ONILIWYVIN 0Z0Z - 6102
ALIMOHLNY LNJWJOT3IAIQ NMOLNMOA HOV3E YNOLAVA

000°'8Z1$ = 1390N8 TV1OL




- WO PIOSBNNS « FOAG-GRT [ v06) + ZROZE 14 °

UDG « UBON WLY FLR - epue:

+ “au| “soEoossy § 109

uny/painguisig Sieuoien] J uolienpoid] J
T T T T N
SLLIZL % 080'2§ 056'9§ 050°L§ 05688 | SZE'LLS 059'6§ 055’048 059'045 05L'4LS 0SE'6L 0SZ'4L8 IVLiOL
G09S Oy 10 “BuneXIRYy [RIFUAG) L
= - - - - oovs 0ors oorg 0ors: 0or$ 00vs 00Z'L3 SHIOMZ SO € | papnjow spe sauior(siadedsmau Anunuiios 10y yeamioors) Spe gyNg U0
jo0g'LS & oud 4otid
0515 0518 0518 0SLS osLs 0515 0sis Lo I [, z (Bunayewas Bupniou) spe pojafie)-00B eipow [erog [e120g
0005 = T iy Z o ol
oses i = - 0ses. oszs: 0sz8: oses Woom L [syeom 7 “(Bunesmua; Gupnjou) spr Aeidsip pue yoweas pajaBin-0a ooe suug
N 10U 100
= - - = = - - = - - - = AP E | SyBam b Bursnieape auljo pue 210 “suluo ioj 109 epen|  ONILIHIYIN AINYVN SHIWNY S
: Tong 10l
_ = = - = - - - # - = 0004 yoons ¢ 184 Apunuwwionyxand pue "sisuueg sy WYHOOUd dVNS|
WiN -
= 2 - - & - - = = = £ - VIN hiad {BUNSIEIN [B1BUSS) Ul PAPIYOUY) *Saa] UCINGUISID PUE SIEUBIEL PSiuliy S3ddns
00765 iy Pop— " Ao FE— 5 s Anpinjes Aupinjeg A LINNVIN SHIWNYA D
005 925 ; 7 oy soigd LoneD
005'1s 005°15 005°1S 0051 Ak sxampy p | AMIUOUW [CUOWPER 10} 00G'LS STId BUISIAAP § 8zud tsa Ly ey
i SACR = & g 494 136pnq 000°01$ patedionuy) ‘Bunoysew pue ‘sazid |39} Judng ONILINYVIN LNIAT
G05'9z5 e T e anL SLNIAI NMOLNMOT '8
il - N N
- - - ‘Buisiiaape sujo pue ‘eroos ‘sugio ] 51500 eIpay ONILINYVW 400D
g olig “(dy 1 546'1§) pe weaBoud seBnjio )
= [t e SHBB Z | sueep | SOPNIoU oSy ‘(§a0m000 1§} Sindrdsmau A w03t Spe pajuyby 4 LT
00255 < 10ug 10t
00t - 0ovs 00sS W L [oyeam z “{Buna>ysewss) Buipniou) spe pelsbiei06 apew fisos 105
002755 : TS = Joig 101i)
e s g 0058 ADOM || sxeam Z “(Bunaxueusas Buipniow) spe Aeidsip pue yawas pajafie;-0ab Koo aujjug
fein
- - - - = = = = - - = ik b BursiliaApe ougjo pue eia0s ‘auguo Joj 51509 eipay ONLLINAYIN NMOLNMOT
00055 “tononposd pue ‘ubisap ‘GunmAdos pejeqa
051'€S 05Le$ 05L'c$ 052'e$ 0SL'ES 0SL'eS 0SL'ES 0SL'ES 0SL'ES 05'es osL'e 0588 |wiN N UOIPIAL G “E1paUL [0S Burstanpe 5
9 Aauabie Gupaysey S3IAYIS TYNOISSIIONd
L S3JIANSS TYNOISSIJ0¥d|
00B'SS pna 6102
- = = - = = = = = = = 008'SS /N WIN “HL0Z A< Ut paonpo.d aysqon 13 LON) *(000'5§) Audesboioyd mou smd
'{051.5) funsow qom pue ‘(0p1§) suewop (0g58) dudpen o) saay SIOIA¥IS TVIINHOTL
004'6% 5 BOEA PUE S12JUBD JOYSIA 'Sajoy
0095 00S$ 009% 00S$ - 009§ 0095 00s$ 005% 0098 009°zs WIN VN ud 81nyd0iq ¥oes ('RaN0LS
A hoERTS - sbunuiid g} siaysod 004 "S09) LORNGUISIP PUR SIBLBIEW POjulig S317ddNsS
SZETeT S3IANIS ONLLINNYN TVHINID 'Y
STVLOL Bzlrz(vi] L [ie|ve ..—_ bl Ejdzfoz)en| 9 [ez|zz]se]m] b EjEZ|9k| 6 |z |vz|sb[oL] & belezion) e [ Z]sz[aL[LL] v [8Z]sZ[PF] L | 3SOTD 350712 NOLLAI¥DS30 vid3w
LYW |30VdS
1d3S ony AIAF 3nnr EED) 833 330 AON 120

SISYHdIW3 LNIdd

6L0Z ‘61 aunp pauedaiy

LYVHIMOTd ONILIWUVIN 0Z0Z - 6L0Z
ALIMOHLNY LNIWJOTIAIA NMOLNMOT H2V38 YNOLAVQ

000°8Z1$ = 1390NE TV.LOL



SUOIIDIIUNULULO!) SULIOYAVIY

ajlo» >




SI9MSUY pue suoi1sang) °g
UoISSNJsIQ 0¢0Z-6T0C Ad ¥
1loday sonAjeuy saunuQ ¢

ueld 1esi1de| palepdn °z

21epdn 123(0.d SAOYS JUOILIBALY °T

Uo1IpJuoSaiq




asu]
24n1204g MIN

020Z-610Z A4 410f 11asuy
UDIY I3 buiipbiisanuyf

'Ssatboid ur uoingliasiq
— SFTANHDOYd

B o«

a1vpdn ubwdwn)




[PI242UUI0D) ULOOY-U]
U244

ID3 1DISI4 1noybnouy |
SaNuUIIU0) A WO0Y-U]

~ NOISIATT13L 319V -




ISD]d-3 JUDYILoN
YU mag “Modssng .. o g

MELINOB firgy,

4 Moy 49 Er o

PO ap1f Eny
2un 5,

fiofita

. : .NQBQQ\\MN\/\ Mu
s1sp1g-3 o

A1/ A1yauom
S1Sv1g-3 ¢

~ .an.cu

Yopag ccoScQ g Sauni?
" T b -

u “Quumg Ncso.cu@m% V ; Do

AJan 11211 Sicy

ISv1g-9
4ownsuo)

21ppd) ubipduu)




421] 1 JU2WI2IUNOUUY

1oUuUDg JuUa [

.42unog 1fos, 193/dYNS 10f
padojaraq Sipiiaipp

~ LINYVIN S, HINYVS




A40102.417 01y
Juaag 3snbny-aunf

ADI2IM PaINqLIISIPaY pUD Pangriisiq
— S3ASVY3IT13Y SS3Ud

'SIDpUIID) SIUBAT 1DI0T pUD %00GaID
211SGap 01 A1Yaapm/Alipg apo
- S31vddN YVANITVD IANITINO

SJUSaAT [DI123dS 31n3pa- 03 abuby) SI31S04
- SAFOLDIYIA MSo

snbny ybno.ay | Ajung uny
- SAv 37195009

B =

iy

aIvpdn ubipdwn-




$1504 DIPaN

l

p120S burobup

A1 apop
31D S1S00ay pub SISO

- DNILSOd VIA3an TvIDOS -

1snbny ybnoay | Ajibg uny
SI8410 pup ‘Wpibvisul %00GaIn
~ DNISILI3AQY VIAIW TVIDOS -

o)

g N frpmas]
| <




2715 QaM MaN

"U011ONJISU0Y) Japun 31S MaN —

= 31IS83M -




‘Unld J|ng 2yl 22s C o= CSes—m E—"—

s AP (008 6 sp pallom sln e
” w00 Aa e |
PN} U S BRI M3 U4 PR O FX3 (R R TR

~ sy g g Brnerm gy

- oy s e Bamn /o)

Jabpng 4opun
S1UD]d

e _
llllillllll!

FWOTY [IFOND
AYN @OV

000°8Z1§ = L300NE




'Pa4035Y SPM J1 42)[y AJUDILAUDIS paspadu] U]
UMo(T bulag 2315 woLf paiaffns poy sjnsay

14002y g ay3 295

og unr gg unr 9c unr veunr e unr Oc ung gL unr gL unr vl unr ZlL une 0L unr gunp gunp yunpg

00¢

s

f\r,\.\.\/\ e

009 0or

smainabey SuoISsas @

YIUON BY] SSOIDY UOHEBLUSIA

A




6lnza 0 oy,

. % g SN (bng) . ZHnge BNy "Yaragy Ripay
No1Lng1 g1q 5
Mgy SiNang
vigaw \ T Mg o
b ags

zQ__.:._EEm__ﬂ ? MiLwyyy —_—
QEHEE*E

ELLTT Hauyzg

uztmxr_ws__

YIa3u 1104 — 48

M wooy-py
Tgyy

NG| LNg1y 151
P NNy

.y

L Sinang
= T W13345
(]

=1 50pnsou,
7 NG

| SNOLL OOy,
M Olgvy

T~ ®SiNgpg

' W13y

0c02-610¢C Ad "sa
6102-810 A4

19bpng w4

18b1p7 b YyuM 13410 Y]
12bpng aunuQ 136107
D Y1IM U013d0 auQ

-~ SNOILdO NV1d -

DUI1YIDIN

1D/ 1DISIH 1XaN pup
JaIn) 10f 00087 1S

- 139dng -

UOISSNIS1(T




Business!

Thank You




